From: Steve Greer [

Sent:
To:

Subject: [ ]

I just had a phone call with an army officer who dealt with USA PS in the army from 2002 to 2012. He was in the sea ID
which is the criminal investigative division of the army and he investigated a three-star general who’s name is General

who is taking his girifriend to a used app spelled USAP in Oklahoma near Fort seal. They had a cloaking device
they were reverse engineering from an ET craft and he was showing on authorized persons this was referred to the
department of justice but was not prosecuted and he was demoted to a two star general and retired. This army officer
who | spoke with today also had information on a radar system that disables aircraft so that the crash. He was in Iraq
and the system was used there to great effect Space command operations at Huntsville Alabama also have a weapon
system for muscles and other objects and these are also based in orbit in space that can obliterate any object. He was
cleared baseline clearance TS-TSA correction Space TS-S CIA and was working out of the technology office in the
pentagon located in the basement. [ believe he called the office the technology management office of the army. He was
given access 216 US a piece. He also said that there were facilities in Irvine California and Seattle Washington and
scattered else were across the country dealing with this subject. He were write me a letter in the third person with his
name removed to provide me all these details Sent from my iPhone=




